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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 6:02 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Auction Closing - Special Sale

 

 

Auction Closing - New Sale Items 
 

 

We have now returned from a successful Denver Show.  It was great to see everyone 

there!  We have a lot of new material to add to the site, from new two collection 

acquisitions.  We will begin getting these to the site within the next week.  In the 

meantime, there are 80 new specimens in the Special Sale Section.  Be sure to check 

these out.  Items are discounted up to 70% off the original list prices.  You can see 

these at:  Special Sale Items.  Look for more special sale offerings later in the week as 

well. 

 

This is also a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  There are 150 great specimens for the auction this week.  Some of the 

highlights this week include: 

  

many good midwest U.S. calcite specimens from unusual localities 

several showy Tsumeb smithsonite specimens 

an outsanding and showy large cabinet erythrite from Mexico 

pretty rhodochrosite from Colorado 

rare and fine metatorbernite from Cornwall 

large showy kidney ore hematite from England 

a wonderful barite on calcite, very large and choice, from Ohio 

  

Plus many others.  Click on the auction link on our home page to see these.   
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Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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